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Alissa Sluys

From: Judy >
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 11:47 am
To: Alissa Sluys
Subject: Comments on the revised consent for oowwtp

Categories: Saved to IRIS, Opononi/Kohukohu hearing

Tena koe Alyssa, 

Very briefly three comments: 

(a) Very grateful for the consent being only for three years.

(b) Discharge to water (21) by leaching from pond to stream should not be tolerated; sealing the pond is possible
and should be done.

(c) In order for the CLG to exist meaningfully it must be constituted by the community rather than the Council. Once
it is formed, which I belief is the intention of many or most of the submitters, it should determine the character of
its relationship to Council. It should meet regularly with council staff; it should determine the terms of the
relationship so that it drives the process; it should work alongside the contract‐holders for the implementation of
the improvements Council has agreed to make; it should be active in choosing the treatment protocols and it should
engage with landholders and neighbours.

By setting and circumstances the CLG should be hapu‐led, it should include representatives of the committees, and 
it should invite participation of the statutory agencies relevant (i.e. nga runanga). 

Kia ora, 

Judy Reinken 


